



MANGALAM KRISHNAN

WEB DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Hindi - Native
- Japanese - Fluent

PROFILE

Mangalam is a hardworking and dedicated Web Developer. During her training at Integrify, she has shown herself as a highly proactive learner and an irreplaceable team player when delivering a project to a customer. Read more about the project below. In addition, Mangalam has prior working experience as a Senior Technical Analyst and Senior Systems Engineer. Combined with her strength in communication, Mangalam can make a valuable addition to any enterprise.

RECENT PROJECTS

Alexander Jung's Professional Website

Gatsby.js

Blog Project

Redux

Country and Weather Info

React.js

Player Scoreboard

JavaScript

SKILLS

Front end: CSS, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux.

Back end: GraphQL, Java, Java Spring, JSP, Node.js.

Database: Microsoft SQL, MongoDB.

IDE: Eclipse, Visual Studio.

CMS: Contentful.

EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | November 2019 - Present

Care Worker

Niittykummun Päiväkoti | Espoo, Finland | February 2019 - March 2019

Japanese Language Expert

Cryptograph Technologies | Bengaluru Area, India | February 2017 - March 2018

Senior Technical Analyst

Aris Global Software Pvt. Ltd. | Bengaluru Area, India | August 2016 - February 2017

Japanese Translator

NTT DATA | Bengaluru Area, India | April 2016 - June 2016

Senior Systems Engineer

Infosys Technologies Ltd. | Bangalore, India | September 2008 - November 2011

EDUCATION

B.Tech. in Electrical Engineering

Government Engineering College | Thrissur, India | 2008